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Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T6478, Notice#1   Inbox 

 Reply  from   "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>   hide details Jan 31 (1 day ago) 
to   thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com   
cc   tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com   

date Jan 31, 2007 11:54 AM   
subject Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24, Assessment NO.: AN07T6478, 

Notice#1 
 

Dear Thuyt, 
 
The application has been reviewed, but there are two minor issued which need to be addressed. 
 
1.  A comparison is made in the current application with service option SO3. Previous applications referenced 
SO2 only.  Please provide additional information for the application file to explain the change with reference 
to options and modes previously tested. 
 
2.  The power levels entered on the application form are different 
from the power levels on the grant previously.  Since there has been no hardware change, the power levels 
would presumably remain the same. Please correct them or explain and provide additional support 
information. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
Tim Dwyer 
CCS Technical Reviewer 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result 
in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase 
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
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 Reply  from   Thuy To <thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com>   hide details 3:49 pm (1 hour ago) 
to   tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com   
cc   tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com   

date Feb 1, 2007 3:49 PM   
subject Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24, Assessment NO.: AN07T6478, 

Notice#1 
 

Dear Tim, 
 
1. We used service option SO3 because SO3 is an EVRC speech service option 
similar to 4GV, whereas SO2 is a loopback service option. To determine the 
worst-case results we compared SO3 and SO2. It can be seen from the 
attached document that SO2 resulted a higher power than SO3, which is 
highlighted in blue, and thus the previous application reported SO2 as the 
worst-case result. Nevertheless, setting at either configuration the peak 
and average powers are equal or close to each other. Therefore, testing at 
either of the service options will yield similar results. 
 
2. I have attached the grant for OVFKWC-K24 to show that the power levels 
are the same as what I have entered on the application. There are no 
hardware change and thus the power levels remained the same. 
 
I trust the above information have clarified the issues that you have 
addressed. 
 
Sincerely, 
Thuy To 
Regulatory Engineer 
Kyocera Wireless Corp. 
- Show quoted text -  
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Your message has been sent. 

 Reply  Tim Dwyer  to Thuy show details 4:59 pm (0 minutes ago) 

Dear Thuy, 
  
Your reply to item 1 is what is needed.  
  
Item 2 was an error on my part.  Please accept my apology for any inconvenience. Due to the way the FCC 
search returns results, I was looking at the grant for the K24B which shows slightly lower power. K24B is 
returned when you search for K24. Please disregard.    
  
So this is complete and I forward it for certificatation shortly.  
  
Thank you and best regards,  
  
Tim Dwyer 
CCS Technical reviewer. 
 
  
- Show quoted text -  
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